[image: image1.emf]YURY MIKHAILOVICH LUZHKOV, Foreign Member of AESS from 2005, was born on September 21, 1936 in Moscow. He graduated from the Moscow Institute of Oil and Gas Processing Industry named after I. M. Gubkin in 1958. During 1958-1964 he worked as junior researcher in the Institute of Plastics, then as the group leader, deputy of the head of the laboratory for automation of technological processes.

In 1964 became Head of the Division for Automation Control of the State Committee in Chemistry. 

In 1971-1974 – Director of the Division of Automated Systems of Production Control. 

In 1974-1980 – Director of the Experimental Design Bureau for Automation with the Ministry of Chemical Industry.

In 1977-1990 – Deputy of Moscow Soviet, Deputy of the Supreme Soviet of the Russian Federation.

In 1980 – Appointed Director General of the Federal Oil Processing Company “Neftekhinavtomatika”.

In 1986 – Chief of the Office for Science and Technology, member of the Board of the Ministry of Chemical Industry of USSR.

In 1987 – elected First Deputy of the President of the Executive Committee of Moscow Soviet.

In 1990 – President of the Executive Committee of the Moscow Soviet.

In 1991 – Premier of Moscow Government, Vice-Mayor.

In 1992 – Mayor of the Moscow City.

In 1998 – re-elected Moscow Mayor (won 89.68% of votes!).

In 1987-1990 – elected Deputy of the Supreme Soviet of the Russian Federation.

In 1977-1990 – Deputy of the Moscow City Council.

In 1975-1977 – Deputy of the Babushkin District Soviet.

As the Mayor of Moscow City, Dr. Luzhkov has put into action his outstanding creativity and organizing capacities. He has initiated enormous works in the organization of the municipal economy and building complex, along with the reconstruction of the City transportation system. To his credit go the erection of the unique monument in memory of War Participants on Poklonnaya Hill and restoration of the Temple of the Christ of the Savior. Dr. Luzhkov is an outstanding engineer, top expert in the field, inventor, creative chemist and merited builder of the Russian Federation. 
Yury Mikhailovich Luzhkov has authored more than 200 published papers and 40 inventions. He has also been member and chairman of numerous organizing committees of scientific and professional meetings.

Dr. Luzhkov has received the title of Honorary Professor of the Moscow State University named after M.V. Lomonosov and the title ‘doctor honoris causa’ of the International University in Moscow and Moscow State University of Management.

He is an active member of the Russian Academy of Engineering, as well as of the International Academy of Engineering.

Dr. Luzhkov is the recipient of a number of state and international awards including Lenin’s Prize, Red Banner Order for Labor, Award for Merits to the Fatherland, medals “Defender of Free Russia” and “Strengthening of War Alliance” awards on the occasion of 850 Years of Moscow and 300 Hundred Years of St. Petersburg, three awards of the Gratitude of the President of Russian Federation, the USSR State Award, and Russian Federation State Award, and the award of Merited Builder of Russian Federation. For his undertakings in the area of Moscow City planning, he was awarded the second State Premium of the Russian Federation in 2000. Yury Mikhailovich Luzhkov is married, with four children.

